

Tanvir Aunjum

Software Engineer

+88 01611 756 322

tanvir@codeflambe.com

<https://aunjum.github.io>

<https://github.com/aunjum>

<https://linkedin.com/in/md-tanvir-aunjum/>



PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVE

Highly skilled Software Engineer with 4+ years of experience and demonstrated expertise in software development, project management and team lead. A fast-paced learner and enthusiast of new technologies. Capable of working on a team with people at all levels as well as working independently.

EXPERIENCE

Ultra-X BD — Software Engineer

Jan 2021 - Present

- Managing projects along with a project manager from Japan.
- Team lead, requirement analysis, task distribution & schedule management.

Earned skills: Flutter, SQLite, React, Express, MongoDB, MySQL, Digital Ocean, Jenkins, Docker, Grafana, Jira, Figma, .Net, WinPE, gRPC, Rust, Go.

Pechas Game Studios — Game Developer

Dec 2019 - Dec 2020

- Deploy & monitor mobile games in play store and app store.
- Deploy applications on private & public clouds.

Earned skills: C#, Unity3D, CocosJs, Blender, Digital Ocean, Php.

ST Solutions Ltd. — Jr. Web Developer

Dec 2018 - Aug 2019

- Investigated, designed & implemented infrastructure migration from managed hosting server to AWS & DigitalOcean cloud.
- Architect & developed customized web-based application & IOS App.

Earned skills: Swift, Laravel, MySQL, Kotlin, Digital Ocean.

SKILLS

Languages & Scripts: Golang, JavaScript, C++, Rust, Dart, Kotlin, Go.

Frameworks: React, Next, Rocket, ActiX, Flutter.

Technologies: Git, Docker, CI/CD, AWS, Namecheap, DigitalOcean, BurpSuite.

Database: MySQL, MongoDB, SQLite, PostgreSQL.

Editors/IDE: VsCode, Visual Studio, Golang, Android Studio.

Collaboration: Discord, Jira, ClickUp, Github.

OS: Mac, Ubuntu, Kali, CentOS.

EDUCATION

East West University — BSc in CSE

2014 - 2018

PERSONAL PROJECTS

<https://codeflambe.com>
Entertainment Platform

Mar 2022

It's a platform focusing on games and entertainment apps for mobile & web.

- Planning, designing & developing complete applications.
- Providing continuous support to the users.

<https://threathunters.pro>
Professional Bug Hunting Service

Dec 2022

It's a platform focusing on hunting bugs across the world wide web.

- Web app hacking, API hacking, rootkit development.
- Providing continuous support to the customers.

INTERESTED IN

Reading

My reading list includes books like Feynman physics, clean code, 100 startups, lean startups, dopamine detox, ikigai & many more.

Hackathon

Love to participate in hackathons to enhance my coding & business development skills.

StartUps

StartUps are full of challenges. I work on startups to solve real life problems.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name	Md. Abdus Sattar
Mother's Name	Nishat Sultana
Date of Birth	07th March, 1995
Marital Status	Married
National ID	507 213 9537
Passport ID	BY0260670
Gender	Male
Religion	Islam
Nationality	Bangladeshi
Blood Group	A+
Permanent Address	UttarKhan, Dhaka-1230